

Winter / Spring 2024

CALENDAR

Winter/ Spring 2024

January 2nd June 24th Class Begins
Last Day of the Semester

Standard Monthly Rates

Our tuition rates may vary depending on lesson location, teacher schedule, and availability.

Below are our standard rates, please call for additional details

TUITION

Based on 24 weeks of lessons at 30 minutes [per week]: Tuition is \$150.00 per month per student.

Based on 24 weeks of lessons at 45 minutes [per week]: Tuition is \$225.00 per month per student

Based on 24 weeks of lessons at 1 hour [per week] Tuition is \$300.00 per Month.

Tuition is due at the beginning of each month.

Please make your checks payable to: Felicia School of Piano and Music.

Cash payments are welcome

Tuition is non-refundable.

Mid semester starts are always accepted



Visit Our Web-site at: www.feliciasmusic.com

732-804-5419

Policy

I. Tuition and Payments

Payment is due in advance of lessons. Payment can be made in advance for each semester if you choose. Payment is due at the beginning of each month by no later than the first lesson of that given month. Payments can be made in cash or by check. Tuition pays for the student's course of study and remains consistent every month and ensures his/her exclusive lesson time during each semester.

Checks should be payable to: Felicias School of Piano and Music.

Payments can be made to Venmo @Felicias-School

II. Attendance:

Consistent weekly piano lessons ensure a student's success. Regular attendance at piano lessons is essential and the responsibility on the part of the parent and student. Your tuition and attendance remain consistent regardless of holidays and student absences. You are requested to choose a lesson day/time that works consistently with your schedule. The studio shall not assume any financial responsibility for student absences.

- a. Extended Absence: classes continue throughout the summer months at which time we replace students that have taken time off for the summer. Therefore, if you plan to take off the summer or any extended period, you may lose your regular (fall) time slot. The only way to guarantee your time slot is to maintain lessons though out the year or pay for your extended absences in advance.
- **b. Calendar:** We have 3 semesters per year (Fall, Winter, Summer), with a set number of weeks per semester. Our calendar and policy is published on our website on the children's page at www.feliciasmusic.com and can be obtained at the studio. Be advised that the calendar includes time off.

II. Missed Lessons / Rescheduling:

Music lessons are a scheduled activity just like any other professional service. Your tuition pays not only for the actual music instruction, but studio overhead and the instructor's time and planning. Unlike certain other professions, the teacher cannot re-sell that time, nor create extra teaching time in which to give lessons. Lesson missed due to a student's other activities, vacations, or illness will not be refunded. An online lesson may be an option for illness (Facetime), provided it is taken in place of the regularly scheduled face to face lesson. Re-scheduling a piano lesson requires 24-hour notice and only can be rescheduled within the same week as the originally planned lesson if the teachers 'schedule permits. Cancellations made with less than 24 Hour Notice will be forfeited and not refunded. Any lessons cancelled by the teacher will be rescheduled or credited.

Signature	Printed Name
-	
Date	

I understand and agree to all the school policies stated above: